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Message

From: Gillian Mackenzie i Code A i
Sent: 05/11/2012 14:39:13

To: i Code A i

Subject: FW: Venue

Charles for info. G

From: Gillian Mackenzie i Code A ;
Sent: 05 November 2012 13751

To: 'Mark waldron'

Subject: Venue

Suggest you check venue earlier than week before Inquest. I do not know the
facilities for an inquest to be possibly held in the Guildhall for public or
Press. Perhaps one of your journalists has done so and can advise me. It is
unusual . Ministry of Justice sending me copy of Coroners Charter. This
case "in the public interest" - one of the credentials for funding for
solicitor, barrister and expert medical opinien. Informed by Mr. Horsley he
is not going to consider case under Article 2 of Human Rights Act as
although Human Rights Act in the pipeline in 1998 it was not in situ until
2000. Gillian M Mackenzie Further suggestion - print my concerns !!
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